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TR.A.DUCAET ROOM

CITY OF COLUMBIA
707 NORTH MAIN STREET
COLUMBIA, TENNESSEE 38401
Phone
931-381-3833
William E. Gentner Fax
Mayor 931-540-0675

July 16, 2008

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Attn: Docket Room (08-0015)
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

Dear Ms. Cooper:

This letter is in response to your July 3, 2008 letter, which we did not receive until
Monday, July 7, 2008. The number of activated PEG channels for the City of Columbia
is one.

Currently, there are no PEG support payments being provided by CPWS cable system.
The other cable provider in Columbia is Charter Communications, Inc. I’ve made calls to
Charter Communications over the last three days for the information you wanted and they

finally called this A.M. They have no activated PEG channels and no support payments.

Sincerest Regard

Old South Charm, New South Progress
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July 14, 2008

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

RE: McMinn County PEG Access Channels
Dear Ms. Cooper:

Please note that McMinn County holds a franchise agreement with Comcast Cable
Communications, Inc. which provides for a PEG channel. That channel is currently
active as channel 95. McMinn County, City of Athens and the City of Etowah have a
joint management agreement for operating the channel. Per the provisions of the
Competitive Cable and Video Services Act, McMinn County desires to have a PEG
channel on any future franchises for cable and video services granted by the State of
Tennessee to provide said services in the unincorporated areas of McMinn County.

McMinn County does not receive fees for PEG support, but has received technical and
hardware assistance for the operation of the channel through our multi-jurisdictional
agreement. If you need any additional information please feel to contact me (423) 745-
7634.

Siqper)ely, '




